
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date:  
 
Email 

Dear, 

I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 230638. 

 
You requested the following information. Please also see our response below: 

 
Under the Freedom of Information Act, I would like to request the following 
information please: 

- The Trust’s spend on agency workers (both on-framework and off- 
framework); 

- By role type; 

The following tables detail the spend on agency workers for the 12 months on the 
financial year April 2022-March 2023 

 

Role Type On-Framework Off-Framework Total 

Doctors £119,255 £0 £119,255 

Qualified Ambulance Service staff £372,600 £0 £372,600 

Support to clinical staff £515,004 £0 £515,004 

NHS Infrastructure Support* £3,744,510 £61,310 £3,805,821 

Total £4,751,370 £61,310 £4,812,680 

* Includes call handling staff for 999 and 111 



- With which provider/s and how much the Trust spends; 
 

Provider Spend 

BLUE ARROW LTD £16 

CONNAUGHT RESOURCING LTD £1,216,124 

HALLAM MEDICAL LTD £1,003,205 

HAYS SPECIALIST RECRUITMENT LTD £1,262,208 

HR GO PLC £19,374 

HUNTER GATHERER AHP RESOURCING LTD £5,530 

JHE MANAGEMENT LTD £61,310 

MANPOWER UK LTD £265,484 

MERCO MEDICAL STAFFING LTD £677,457 

REED SPECIALIST RECRUITMENT LTD £18,563 

TFS HEALTHCARE LTD £192,412 

TOTAL ASSIST RECRUITMENT LTD £28,523 

VENN GROUP LTD £62,474 

Total £4,812,680 

 
- and when the current contract ends with your agency staffing 
provider. 

The Trust does not have contracts of this nature with agency staffing providers as 
the Trust procures staff directly with the agencies approved via the national 
frameworks. 

If possible, it would be helpful for this information to go back the last 12 
months, financial or calendar, or failing that any information you might have 
from recently. 



 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 

 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 



 


